City of The Dalles Budget Committee Minutes

May 2, 2016
Page 1 of 9
CITY OF THE DALLES
BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING
May 2, 2016
5:30 p.m.
City Hall Council Chamber
313 Court Street
The Dalles, Oregon

MINUTES
Presiding: Chair Gary Grossman
Committee Members
Present: Russ Brown, Tim McGlothlin, Linda Miller, Corliss Marsh,

Barbara Pashek

Committee Members
Absent: Taner Elliott, Rich Mays, Dan Bonham, Dan Spatz
Staff Present: City Manager Julie Krueger, City Clerk Izetta Grossman, Planning

Director Richard Gassman, Finance Director Kate Mast, Public
Works Director Dave Anderson, Librarian Jeff Wavrunek, Police
Chief Jay Waterbury, Project Coordinator Daniel Hunter, City
Engineer Dale McCabe

Also Present: Mayor Steve Lawrence

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Grossman called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m.

ELECTION OF CHAIR

It was moved by Pashek and seconded by Brown to elect Gary Grossman as Chair of the Budget
Committee. The motion carried unanimously, Elliott, Mays, Bonham, and Spatz absent.




City of The Dalles Budget Committee Minutes
May 2, 2016
Page 2 of 9

ELECTION OF SECRETARY

It was moved by Pashek and seconded by Brown to elect Corliss Marsh as Secretary of the
Budget Committee. The motion carried unanimously, Elliott, Mays, Bonham and Spatz absent.

BUDGET OFFICER’S MESSAGE, FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

City Manager Julie Krueger presented the Budget Message. She thanked Finance Director Mast
and her staff saying they went above and beyond during the budget preparation. Krueger also
thanked the Committee for their volunteerism.

Krueger noted the City Council had approved a 2% cost of living adjustment for the exempt
employees, and that was reflected in the proposed budget.

Krueger said in the staff recommended changes to the budget were corrections to the medical
benefits which were over estimated. She said those funds had been added to Contingency. She
noted various projects had been removed from the budget.

Krueger said she had comments on specific departments and would address those during the
review of each department.

She said Public Works Funds would be addressed first, to allow Public Works Director to be
absent on Tuesday.

CERTIFY THE TAX RATE

It was moved by Miller and seconded by Pashek to certify the City of The Dalles Tax Rate of
$3.0155 per $1000 of Assessed Value. The motion carried unanimously, Elliott, Mays, Bonham,
Spatz absent.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

Public Hearing to Receive Testimony Regarding the Proposed Budget

Chair Grossman opened the public hearing and invited public testimony.

Finance Director Mast reviewed process and budget law, saying that the meeting had been
properly noticed and the documents were posted on the City’s website for review.

Hearing no testimony Grossman closed the public hearing.




City of The Dalles Budget Committee Minutes
May 2, 2016
Page 3 of 9

Public Hearing to Receive Testimony Regarding Uses of State Revenue Sharing

Chair Grossman opened the public hearing.

Finance Director Mast explained this hearing was to consider possible use of State Shared
Revenue. She said the Committee would consider possible uses and then make that
recommendation to the Council. She said the City had historically used State Shared revenues to
support General Fund activities.

Pashek asked if part of the funds could be used to upgrade the sound system in the Council
Chambers.

Mast noted that there were funds in the capital projects fund that had been set aside for
renovating City Hall, and that some of those funds could be used for that purpose.

It was moved by Pashek and seconded by McGlothlin to recommend use of State Shared revenue
to support the General Fund. The motion carried unanimously, Spatz, Elliott, Bonham, and Mays
absent.

SET FUTURE MEETINGS

It was the consensus of the Committee to schedule the next meeting for Tuesday, May 3, 5:30
p.m., and to schedule another meeting next week, if necessary.

BUDGET PRESENTATIONS BY FUND

Public Works Fund

Street Funds

City Manager Krueger noted that Northwest Natural Franchise fees had been added to this fund,
as well as $150,000 from the General Fund.

Pashek asked what specific projects were in reserve funds.

Public Works Director Anderson said funds were set aside for Dog River pipeline and the
Wastewater Treatment Plant upgrade.

Brown asked what vehicles were budgeted for purchase.

Anderson said BIP 16-009 outlined the use of those funds. He noted that the reader boards
purchased previously had been helpful in alerting traffic of work ahead.




City of The Dalles Budget Committee Minutes
May 2, 2016
Page 4 of 9

Water Funds

Anderson said the $4 million grant for the Dog River pipeline and private donation for the Lone
Pine Well and the 18” Industrial Park water main were under Other Funds.

In response to a question Mast said the -$10,000 was to write off uncollectable billing.
Krueger noted that the budget did not include a water rate increase.

Water Treatment

Miller asked about machinery costs.
Anderson said $40,000 was to install previously purchased flow meters.
Marsh asked where the Administrative Fees to the City were.

Anderson said those funds were under To General Fund and included the time of the City
Manager, City Attorney, and Police for patrolling the water shed and Finance.

Capital Reserve

Anderson noted that two funding sources for Dog River pipeline were being pursued.

In response to a question he said he was participating in state wide conversations on disaster
preparedness. He noted that a category 5 earthquake would be more than the aging systems
could handle.

Wastewater Funds

Miller asked why “improve documentation” was still on the list of goals.

Anderson said it was continuing effort that connected maintenance done to a map with pictures
that was very helpful.

Miller asked about the increase in Miscellaneous Sales and Service line item.
Anderson said that was discharge permits related to industry growth.

He noted that there was a 3% increase in the budget for the contract with OMI for the running of
the wastewater treatment plant.

McGlothlin asked what was included in the computer services line item.




City of The Dalles Budget Committee Minutes
May 2, 2016
Page 5 of 9

Anderson said support agreements for all specialized programs such as the SCADA program.
McGlothlin asked what was included in Special Utility Equipment.

Anderson said sewer lift station repairs, video camera equipment repair, tools, brooms and
repairs for the street sweeper, and $20,000 for unanticipated wastewater equipment repairs.

SEWER RESERVES

Pashek asked if the City was still saving for a new plant.
Anderson said the existing plant was being upgraded.

SEWER PLANT

Anderson said that grant funds that were being pursued were included in the budget. He said if
grant applications were not successful there were loan programs that would be pursued.

Anderson said the plant upgrade was moving forward in stages.

City Manager Krueger said Public Works Director Anderson would not be attending the meeting
on Tuesday, in case there were questions for him.

Recess

The meeting recessed at 6:33 p.m., to reconvene after the Urban Renewal Budget meeting.
Reconvene

The meeting was reconvened at 6:58 p.m.

General Fund

General Fund Revenues

In response to a question Mast explained that it was anticipated that the initial fee from the last
Enterprise Zone agreement with Google would be received during the current fiscal year and
would roll into the Beginning Fund Balance for fiscal year 2016-17.

Mayor Lawrence said he would like the Enterprise Zone fees to be on a separate line item so that
it would be easy to track the expenditures against those funds.

Mast said that property taxes and transient room taxes were lower than anticipated in the current




City of The Dalles Budget Committee Minutes
May 2, 2016
Page 6 of 9

fiscal year due to projects that weren’t completed.

Mast said there were expenditures against those funds in the current fiscal year, not the full
amount would roll over.

Grossman asked if there was a way to anticipate expenditures this year against the $600,000 and
put that remaining amount on a line item.

Mast said that would reduce contingency and unappropriated funds line items.
City Manager Krueger said that reducing contingency was against current budget policies.

Anderson said it was anticipated that Google would come online 8 months before it actually did,
causing a reduction in utility charges during the current fiscal year.

Brown said that $150,000 was transferred from General Fund to Streets.
Mayor Lawrence said there should be a procedure that everyone understood.

Krueger said staff would prepare a memorandum explaining the one-time expenditures that
created the need for General Fund use of Enterprise Zone fees.

City Council

Grossman said several ongoing projects had been moved from City Council into their respective
Departments.

City Clerk

There were no questions.
City Manager
Pashek said it seemed like everyone was touching transportation and parking.

Krueger said there were many projects and the various departments and entities were working
together.

Economic Development

Brown asked why Contractual Services had significant increase.

Mast said the line item had $25,000 for a RARE Planner for Main Street; $50,000 support of




City of The Dalles Budget Committee Minutes
May 2, 2016
Page 7 of 9

Main Street; $48,000 for the Business Development Director; $864 for shuttles at the Dam, and
$12,000 for Economic Development/Riverfront Trail.

Mayor Lawrence said he didn’t see the need for Riverfront Trail Manager. He said the Project
Coordinator could handle it.

It was noted that the $12,000 for the Riverfront Trail Grant Manager was in the budget twice; it
would be removed from Contractual Services as it was in part time salaries.

In response to a question Hunter said the Main Street Executive had a lot going on for one person
and needed assistance. He said the Business Recruitment and Development program had just

started and the RARE Planner would be assisting with that project.

Grossman cautioned against increasing staff, saying Council should consider how staff could be
funded after the first year.

Mast noted that the RARE program was through AmeriCorps and must be applied for each year.
Krueger said by design Main Street was a volunteer organization.

Mayor Lawrence said Main Street had accomplished many things, three parklets and being
instrumental in bringing Tokola to The Dalles.

Grossman said Council should hold Main Street accountable for the use of funds, much like it
does with grant funds.

Legal and Judicial

In response to a question Judge Peachey said the Mental Health Court was successful. He said
20-30% of the people who came to his court had mental health issues. He said the court was
once a week and Center for Living was a partner in the process.

Grossman asked about the fluctuation in expenditures for Court Appointed Attorneys. Peachey
said the need fluctuated. He said the fee for court appointed attorneys was $50 per hour which

was significantly less than the going rate.

Finance and Utility Billing

Mast noted the major change was in contractual services in Utility Billing and was due to
outsourcing the printing and mailing of utility billing. She said the costs were about the same as
the cost of a machine and employee time to do the printing in house.




City of The Dalles Budget Committee Minutes
May 2, 2016
Page 8 of 9

Personnel

Brown said that Councilor Elliott had asked him to express Elliott’s concern that reserves were
being drawn down for things like the concert series. Brown said they both felt it was prudent to
hold off on hiring a Human Resources Director until it was known how much revenue the
concert series would produce.

Mayor Lawrence said there were reserves from going from three positions to two in the City
Manager/City Clerk offices. He said it was the most important part of the budget.

Krueger said the plan was to have someone hired by July 1.

Marsh said with the personnel changes, the funds were available and should not be tied to the
concert series.

Mast said the timing of the hiring was a Council decision, and putting funds in the budget
allowed for that decision.

Planning

Planning Director Richard Gassman said the Planning Department was requesting a RARE
Planner for the purpose of working on the Vision Action Plan update and accumulation,
organization of the historical resources in The Dalles. He said the goal would be to have
everything on the City Website with a map for visitors and community members to use.

He said the Planning Department had not had a RARE Planner for two or three years. He said
that applying does not guarantee award. He said that preliminary applications had been received
from 48 jurisdictions with only 25 positions being assured.

Police

City Manager Krueger said she had just been informed that Wasco County had increased 911
costs by 19%. She said the budget of $315,726 did not reflect their request of $377,000.

She said she had a meeting with Wasco County scheduled for next week and would report back
to Council.

Technology
McGlothlin asked what was in Computer Services.

Mast said Sunguard, HTE Court module, Caselle software, and ADP processing fees.




City of The Dalles Budget Committee Minutes
May 2, 2016
Page 9 of 9

McGlothlin asked what was in Miscellaneous Expenses.
Mast said unforeseen needs.

General Services

Grossman noted that Park and Dock Maintenance had gone down considerably.
Krueger said that a lot of projects were done last year.

Codes Enforcement

In response to a question Mast said Contractual Services included nuisance abatement costs and
the purchase of weevils for puncture vine eradication.

Dog Control
No questions.
Mayor Lawrence asked why there was $65,000 going to the Airport.

Mast said those funds were for operations. She said both the City and Klickitat County provided
that amount to the Airport. She said the goal was for the Airport to become self-funding.

Library

District Librarian Wavrunek said the Children’s Addition was coming along and was expected to
be complete in June.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was recessed at 8:13 p.m. to reconvene Tuesday, May 3 at 5:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted:
Izetta Grossman
City Clerk

Signed: CC’/}Q/LLLJ t’b\@ﬁi)
Cg‘ﬂ}ss Marsh, Secretary
[

)
Attest: {W\J (f{ ‘/Z]/JJ MANA

IikettaﬂGrossth,l City Clerk




| obed

000°'0C 00-88'61%-0056-1¢0 Aousbunuo o} v_oﬂ [440] Buipiing 2210 9lE)S
000°'0C 0¢-€/.'61¥-0022-120 81/.1 A4 O} POAOW SWIO0ASaY 100|4 pug _mvoEomw 120 Bulpling 800 a)els
— — w —
N . soueeg | o
000°'9% 00-68°06%-0056-100 Buiuuibeg ur uoponpal ay} aduejed 0} 000'9Y$ LYo 100 [elausg
Ag souejeq pun4 Buipug peajeudoiddeun sonpsy!
‘ ‘ - | '910z ‘¢ AInf 10} painpays. ]
000'9Y 00-00°00£-0000-100 H9oU0D B 8lMISpUN O] JUNOWE Jey} jo ainypuadxe;  souejeg Buiuuibeg, 100 jelousn
panoidde sey |1ouno) se ‘000'9y$ Aq sonpay: |
00S'0L 00-68°06¥-0056-100 soue|eg pun4 Buipu3 psjeudoiddeun o} ppy Bylo! 100 [eisuey
00S°'L 0¢-2.'12¥-00€1-100 8L/L1L A4 0} panow abeles E_mn: adllod; 100 felsus9
000°'G€ 0¢-v.'61%-00€2-100 81/L1 Ad O} poAOW Iopueg @ Yoni| MSN sadineg jelsus 100 felsusg
0000 0l-€¥'61¥-00€C-100 8L/L1 Ad 0} POAOW [BAOWSY SO}S8CSY sadIneg [eldUsD) | 100 [elausg
000°C 08-69°G1¥-0560-100 juswaoe|dal sse|b SMOpUIM %SBp JUOL) SAOWDY Bupg Amn; - 100 |elsusgy
000" -69°G - - SO0 aoueul ‘ elaus
0009 08-69'G1¥-0060-100 sJ0joaligQ 9oueUIl4 J0} 8Injiuiny Juswade|dal sAoWRY. 47 100 | O
, _
000°'cz 09-05°01¥-00L0-1L00 L1/9L A4 Ol IBAO jOJ ydeq pouno AD| 100
0} pe8U MOU [|IM INg ‘9L/GL A Ul duop 8q 0} pajedionue
000°ce 00-00"00£-0000-100| sem ease uondedal 90lj0d oy Joj sse|b jooidie|ing ey eoueeg Buuuibag) 100 [elsusg
91/20/S0 uwmﬁsm _owwOn_O._n_ 9y} 0} wmm:mr_o PIPUWWIOIDY jjels
paonpay | pPappv
Junowy | junowy wey| auiT sabueyH popusawIoddy jeis ydaq # pungy pung

LLI9LAd - 18bpng ' sodoid o} sabuey)



Z obed

9e9'l

00-88°61%-0056-120 (pe19BPNg 19A0) SHIBUSY [EOIPSI fousbBuguod 120 Bpig 220 s1eIS
9e9'L 01-1T'61¥-0022-120 (payebpnq Jano) sjjeusg [BOIpa 120 Bpig =00 SElS
192'9 08-69'G5¥-0012-700 N 000'G$ uey) ssa7 ﬁmmw« 00 fieiqry
\omo‘.‘m 02-79'55¥-0012-¥00 syjoog Aseiqr 00 Aresqry
Log'LL - 01-12'SS¥-0012-100 (peyebpng Jano) sijeuag [eDIPSN ‘ 00 Areiqi
G8e'v.L 00-88°06%-0056-1.00 (pe1ebpnq Jano) sjjeusg _mm__oms_ 35@_28 100 leiousn
LEL'L 0L-1Z°0L¥-005%-100 (payebpnq 4on0) sjysusg [edlpay |o13u0D m@? 100 leJaus9
- 0L-1Z°01-000%-100 - (peyebpnq Jono) sjysusg [edIpalN Eoe‘,mm_@ﬂm%oo 100 |esousn
9c9'L - 0L-12°01%-00€2-100 (peyebpnq _98 sjjousg [edlpapy  SODIAISS @m&o 100 |esousD
. e 01-12°0L¥-00.1-100 - ;&Mmmué 1910) syjousg |eOIPS >mo_o§mwhm_ 100 lejousD
mmmww\x 01-1Z°0L¥-00€1-100 (peyebpng Jano) sjyousg [EDIpBN R aol0d. 100 lelousn
S09's ‘ 0L-1Z°0L¥-0011-100 (peyebpnq 1on0) sjjousg _8_8_\,_; mc_cpmln_ 100 lejouss
€.5'C ,, 0L-12°0L¥-0001-100 (pe3ebpng Jono) syjeuag [edIps|y [puuosied 100 [eious9
1€0'e ‘ 01-12°0L%-00560-100 (pa3ebpnq Jeno) syjeusg [eDIPS Bung Aunn. - 100 |esousn
ovL's 0L-12°01-0060-100 (pe3ebpng Jano) syjeusg [edlpay soueuld 100 leisusn
9161 04L-12°0L¥-0520-100 (peyebpnq Jano) sjysusg [edlpaly [elipne; 100 IENEL)
9ls') 01-12°01%-00,0-L00 (pe1ebpng Jano) syysuag [edlpsy lebe7 100 [eJousD
806 0L-12°01L¥-05€0-100 (pe1ebpnq Jon0) sjyauag [edlpay diAg olwouod3| 100 [eJousD
oLg'L 0L-1Z°01+-00€0-100 (poyebpng Jono) syyeusg [edlpal leBeuey A0 10O leiousn
916'1L 0L-L2°01+-0020-100 (payebpnq Jano) sjyeuag [edlpain M0 AuD| 100 jesouss
_“MM”_HW_ umwwﬂﬂ. wey) aur soBueyy papuswiWossy Hels ydeg # pung puny

LLI91Ad -19bpng | sodoid o} sabuey)




¢ abed

|
196png pasodold ayj} 0} sabueysn aspiwwo) jabpng
I
|
98212 00-88'065-0066-G50 (pejebpng Jan0) sjieuag [eolpap Kousbunuo)d| G650 Jojeme)sepp
98z'Le 01-12°055-00G5-G50 (pe3ebpng 18A0) sjyeuag (E1pal G50 lojemalsepn
119'9¢ 00-88°015-0056-1G0 (pe1ebpnq Jeno) syjeusg |eolpsiy fousbunuon| 150 lojep
£59°'1¢2 0L-1Z°0L5-0015-LS0 (po19bpnq Jono) syyeuag [eoIpalN,  uonnguisig JelepA| LSO Ja1ep
¥20'GL 01-12'015-0005-1S0 (pe1ebpng 18n0) sjyeusg [eolpay juswiyeal] J8iepn| LSO STV
s00'cl 00-88° L £#-0056-G00 (pe1ebpng Jan0) spyjeusg |eoIpSN RousBunuod| 500 SIEETIS
S00°clL 0L-1Z LEY+0050-S00 (pe1ebpng JaA0) spyausg [eOIpSN 500 SEENIY
paanpey | PSPPY B da un un
junowy | junowy sy aury SobueyD PIpUSWILIODSY el ydag # pund pung

LLI9LAL -19bpng |

sodoud 0} sebueyn




¢ obey

paonpay
junowy

pappy
junowy

wsey| aur

sebueyn papuswILIOIdY JJels

]

ydeq

# pund

pung

LLI9LAL -196png © sodoid 0} sabuey)




